

Edward F. Anhalt, Ed.D
Dean, Faculty of Education

Edward F. Anhalt, Ed.D, brings a wealth of experience in education to International University for Graduate Studies. Dr. Anhalt has been a professor of education and business at Rutgers University and Douglass College, New Brunswick, NJ, Muhlenberg College, Allentown, PA, University of Wisconsin-Whitewater, WI, and Cardinal Stritch University, Milwaukee, WI.

He is the author of "Raise Your GPA 1 Full Grade" an 8th-12th grade program which teaches students how they can learn how to study - obtain better grades - and thereby create a higher self-worth, all within 12 hours. He is the co-author of "The Pocket Diet", enabling adults/children how to eat healthy and stay focused. He is the president of Banking On Kids (www.bankingonkids.net), a national company which helps K-8 students become more fiscally prudent through the operating of "student-run banks" within their schools.

Dr. Anhalt has juxtaposed careers between academia and the world of business. He has presided over Just Like Downtown, Inc. since 1981, a public relations/marketing firm, where he has produced over 125 special events in the areas of food, sports, and education. He served as the Marketing Director for the Milwaukee County Department of Parks, Recreation, and Culture, as well as the Marketing Director of the King Solomon Mines in Eilat, Israel. He has sat on boards such as the Sally Ride Academy, and Engineers and Scientists of Milwaukee. While serving as the business liaison for the Greater Milwaukee Education Trust, he created school-to-work experiences with corporations such as Rockwell Automation, IBM, Milwaukee Bucks, Harley-Davidson, Midwest Airlines (Frontier), Miller Brewing Company, US Bank, Journal-Sentinel Inc., Kohls, and Marcus Corporation.

Dr. Anhalt serves on the faculty of International University for Graduate Studies and has also mentored IUGS students in the area of education for the past fifteen years.

Employment

- January 1995 to Present* **KIDS OWN BANK**
President. Opening "student-operated banks" in K-8 schools, assisting students/parents to become more fiscally and financially prudent (www.bankingonkids.org)
- January 1994 to Present* **INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY for GRADUATE STUDIES**
Dean of Education. Assisting students toward completion of their doctoral degree (www.iugrad.edu.kn)
- September 1981 to Present* **JUST LIKE DOWNTOWN, INC.**
President. Created and produced over 125 promotional and special events in the area of education, food, and sports
- September 2001 to June 2002*
Department **UNIVERSITY of WISCONSIN-WHITEWATER**
Instructor. Taught diversity/pluralism in Education
- March 1993 to January 2001* **GREATER MILWAUKEE EDUCATION TRUST**
Consultant. Created over 100 partnerships between local businesses and public and private schools, enabling students to gain access to the world of work (ex. Rockwell Intl., IBM, Harley Davidson, Milwaukee Bucks, Marcus Corporation)
- January 1991 to June 1992* **MILWAUKEE COUNTY DEPARTMENT of PARKS**
Director of Marketing. Raised over \$6 million for park programming for 14,000 acre park system, encompassing over 125 county parks
- January 1985 to December 2002* **CARDINAL STRITCH UNIVERSITY**
Instructor. Taught a variety of 30 courses for BS and MS Degrees in Business Management Program (was awarded Teacher of the Year in 2001)
- September 1973 to June 1978* **MUHLENBERG COLLEGE**
Instructor. Taught in the undergraduate teacher education program
- September 1969 to June 1971* **MESSMER HIGH SCHOOL**
Teacher. Taught junior and senior level world history, U.S. history, and sociology
- 1967 **PEACE CORPS**
Volunteer. Taught English as a foreign language to high School students in Shiraz, Iran

Education

- 1979 **POSTDOCTORAL: Education Administration**
Lehigh University, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania
- 1978 **DOCTOR of EDUCATION**
Rutgers University, New Brunswick, New Jersey

1971 **MASTER of SCIENCE**
University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

1967 **BACHELOR of SCIENCE**
University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin

**Educational Board/Committee
Membership**

March 1997 **COURT in the SCHOOLS PROGRAM** 1st Judicial District
Organizer & *Program Committee Member*. Staging of real
misdemeanor cases in public school auditoriums, where
students witness defendants enter pleas and receive
sentencing, as well as learning all jobs related to judicial
system

March 1996, 1997 **DECA CAREER DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE**
Judge. Assisted Distributive Education Clubs of America
with Wisconsin competition of high school marketing
students.

January 1996 to
January 2001 **NATIONAL ASSOCIATION of PARTNERS in EDUCATION**
Board Member of Wisconsin Chapter

January 1995 to
January 2001 **ENGINEERS & SCIENTISTS of MILWAUKEE**
Board Member. Worked on Future Cities Middle School
competition as part of National Engineers Week.

January 1995 to
January 2001 **SALLY RIDE ACADEMY**
Advisory Board Member. Assisted Academy in partnership
with National Science Foundation to improve K-12

January 1995 to
June 1996 **MILWAUKEE PUBLIC SCHOOL INNOVATIVE SCHOOLS**
Committee Board Member. Assisted K-12 schools in
submission of proposals for their innovative creation of
school organization, staff responsibilities, and learning
environment

1993 **GOVERNOR'S TASKFORCE for SCHOOL to WORK
INITIATIVE**
Board Member. Assisted Superintendent of Milwaukee Public
Schools as liaison to local Milwaukee businesses

Books

RAISE YOUR GPA 1 FULL GRADE, iUniverse, 2002

**Educational
Programs/Events**

February 1996, 1997 **SCHOOL "Hey Look Me Over" EXPO**

parents the placement.

Organizer. Designed to provide Milwaukee County opportunity to learn more about appropriate school

Over 180 school exhibitors, with over 10,000 in attendance. Co-sponsored with WISN TV (ABC) and Children's Hospital

January 1997

COMBATTING VIOLENCE in the SCHOOL
Organizer. Brought former New York City Mau-Mau gang leader Nicky Cruz ("Run Baby Run") to Milwaukee to speak to
Milwaukee middle school students

November 1996

WISCONSIN KIDS VOTE
Organizer. Mock election for K-12 students from a four county area, witnessing the tabulation of over 250,000 student ballots. Helping students learn about the political system the event was Sponsored by the Milwaukee Journal Sentinel Newspaper

October 1996
 17 indigenous

COLORIN COLORADO: CHILDREN of MEXICO EXHIBIT
Organizer. Staged for Milwaukee Public School Students, large-scale murals painted by children from diverse cultures of rural Mexico were shipped to Milwaukee. Sponsored by United Community Center and Rockwell International

February 1996
 and

HONORING a WISCONSIN HERO
Organizer. Brought native Wisconsin Apollo 13 Astronaut James Lovell back to his high school to address students, assisted in the naming of a wing of the Discovery World Museum in his honor

November 1995, 1996

BYRON KILBOURN AWARDS
Organizer. Created event in which 35 local businesses were heralded for their outstanding contributions to education. The event was named for one of the founding fathers of Milwaukee, and was sponsored by the Milwaukee Business Journal

November 1995
 community.

ABC ART EXHIBITION
Organizer. Student art exhibit staged at local Milwaukee art gallery with middle and high school student artists juried, and then afforded ability to sell their works to business
 Sponsored by Wisconsin Arts Board and Art Muscle Magazine.

March 1994 to
March 1997

THE MATH GAME

Organizer. Six week contest designed for middle school students. A series of math problems appeared weekly in the local newspaper and on radio. Over 300 schools around the state competed for prizes by solving the answers. Sponsored by Milwaukee Journal Sentinel Newspaper & V100 Radio.

January 1994

TEACHING MATH thru MUSIC

Organizer. With help from Motown Records, brought R&B group Another Bad Creation (ABC) to Milwaukee middle schools, and at general assemblies had them appear live following the showing of their music video, with band members explaining how math is related to the creation of their music

1994

"MATH, IT'S NOT A PROBLEM" PUBLIC AWARENESS CAMPAIGN

campaign

Organizer. Directed to at-risk middle school students,

stressed the importance of higher-level mathematical skills in everyday life. Developed under Ford Foundation sponsorship in association with the Learning Research and Development Center at the University of Pittsburgh

November 1993, 1994

AMERITECH TEACHER RECOGNITION AWARD

Organizer. Staged awards presented to 55 teachers for outstanding classroom achievements. Over \$50,000 awarded courtesy of the Ameritech Foundation.

Education **Presentations**

January 1997 to
January 2001

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT of WISCONSIN

Volunteer educator assisting young people to value the free enterprise system, understand business and economics, and be better prepared for the workforce

May 1997

COUNCIL of SMALL BUSINESS EXECUTIVES

Panel presentation at Milwaukee Metropolitan Association of Commerce on Education and Milwaukee Public School reform Efforts: focus on business partnerships

November 1996

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION of PARTNERS in EDUCATION

Presentation at National Symposium on Partners in Education, Alexandria, Virginia

May 1995

WISCONSIN MATHEMATICS COUNCIL

Wisconsin

Presentation at 27th Annual Conference, Green Lake,

April 1994, and
March 1995

MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Presentation at School to Work Symposium "Pathways for Partnerships"

May 1994

CENTER for POLICY STUDIES

Panel member at dialogue on school opportunities and
Incentives provided by the Charter School Law, Chicago, Illinois

**Professional Educational
Fraternity**

June 1978

PHI DELTA KAPPA initiation